NORTHERN IRELAND
ASSEMBLY

Margaret Sisk

Department for Social Development
The Lighthouse Building

1 Cromac Place

The Gasworks Business Park
Ormeau Road

BT7 2JB

10 February 2011

Dear Margaret

Re: Green New Deal

At its meeting of 9 February 2012, Members of the Committee for Enterprise,
Trade and Investment agreed to obtain more information from the Department
of Social Development on the statement in the Green New Deal Group’s
response to the Programme for Government briefing paper that states,
“Considerable uncertainty has surrounded the future of the Green New Deal
since DSD and DETI Ministers indicated their intention in June 2011 to
examine alternative uses of the £12 million allocated in the budget.” (Paper
attached).

The Committee is also seeking from the Department details and a progress
report on the Inter-Departmental Working Group (IDWG) on Green New Deal.

Yours sincerely,

Jim McManus
Clerk
Enterprise, Trade and Investment

Jim McManus, Clerk to the Committee for Enterprise, Trade and Investment
Northern Ireland Assembly
Room 414, Parliament Buildings, Ballymiscaw, Stormont, Belfast, BT4 3XX.
Email: jim.mcmanus@niassembly.gov.uk
Tel. No. 028 9052 1230




